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Salomon Pienaar

From: M Siddle [siddle@icon.co.za]

Sent: 05 June 2009 15:16

To: Salomon Pienaar

Subject: Re: MCWAP: Mocolo and Crocodile (West) Water Augmentation Project

Dear Mr. Pienaar

My email address is: siddle@icon.co.za

LIST OF COMMENTS
Damage to sensitive ecological system (Riverine bush - Leadwood trees +/- 1000 years old)

Area subiject to regular drought conditions - river flows for short period only after good rains in catchment area
- Hartebeespoort Dam.

Between years 1980 and 1990 Crocodile river was dry due to construction of Rodekoppies Dam and there
was a noticeable impact on trees - a number of them died off!

Loss of income - we grow lucern - the farm has riparian rights
SUGGEST: pipeline from Zambezi river - strong, reliable water all year round.

Kind regards

Margie Siddle

————— Original Message -----

From: Salomon Pienaar

To: M Siddle

Sent: Friday, June 05, 2009 2:40 PM

Subject: MCWAP: Mocolo and Crocodile (West) Water Augmentation Project

Dear Mrs. Siddle

Hereby acknowledgement of receipt of your reply form for the abovementioned project. Could you please
send me the comments listed and your contact details as an email since the attached scanned Reply Form
did not come out clear.

Kind Regards

Salomon Pienaar

Nemai Consulting

Tel : (011) 7811730

Fax : (011) 7811731

Mobile: 073 183 1722

Email : salomonp@nemai.co.za

Address: 147 Bram Fisher Drive Ferndale, 2194
Postal Address: PO Box 1673, Sunninghill, 2157

28/10/2009
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From: M Siddle [mailto:siddle@icon.co.za]
Sent: 05 June 2009 14:32

To: Salomon Pienaar

Subject: Emailing: HP 006.jpg

The message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:
HP 006.jpg
Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving

certain types of file attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how
attachments are handl ed.
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